
March 31, 1935 

Dear .Jacks 

'Sbsnka for sending me the editorial, 

?he value  see in the Swift financing, 
and sLsa the Paclfic Gas and Electric, is 
that it answers the question a s  to xhethes 
registration can be done inexpeasiveljl. Un- 
less it xers a decided advantage, peogle 
woad not do the flnmclng axcept  when 
forced, f am hopeful that general COW!%- 
Zions which 1 feel are givfng people the  
jitters, right* or wrongly, will be tbe 
determlaing factor In how much financing 
1s done, 1 shall do r q  best  ta help,  

With kfndeat r&gsrUs, I am, 

Sincerely, 


